86th LegislatureApril 23, 20191:00 p.m. or upon final adjourn./recess or bill referral if permission granted.3W.9

CORRECTED MINUTES

On April 30, 2019, the House Committee on County Affairs authorized the correction of the minutes for the meeting of the House Committee on County Affairs held on April 23, 2019. The following are the corrected minutes for that meeting:

Pursuant to a notice posted on April 23, 2019, and permission granted on April 23, 2019 to meet while the House was in session, the House Committee on County Affairs met in a formal meeting and was called to order by the acting chair, Representative Biedermann, at 6:19 p.m.

The initial quorum call was answered as follows: Representatives Coleman; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; and Stickland.

A quorum was present.

4/23/2019

<u>HB 4721</u>

The chair laid out HB 4721 as pending business.

Representative Anderson, Charles "Doc" moved that HB 4721, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (7).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Bohac; Cole (2).

<u>HB 4663</u>

The chair laid out HB 4663 as pending business.

Representative Dominguez moved that HB 4663, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (7).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Bohac; Cole (2).

<u>HB 3714</u>

The chair laid out HB 3714 as pending business.

Representative Rosenthal moved that HB 3714, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

4/23/2019

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (7).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Bohac; Cole (2).

<u>HB 3716</u>

The chair laid out HB 3716 as pending business.

Representative Biedermann moved that HB 3716, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (7).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Bohac; Cole (2).

<u>HB 4731</u>

The chair laid out HB 4731 as pending business.

Representative Dominguez moved that HB 4731, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (7).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Bohac; Cole (2).

<u>HB 2986</u>

The chair laid out HB 2986 as pending business.

4/23/2019

Representative Coleman moved that HB 2986, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (7).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Bohac; Cole (2).

<u>HB 4683</u>

The chair laid out HB 4683 as pending business.

Representative Rosenthal offered a complete committee substitute.

The committee substitute was adopted without objection.

Representative Rosenthal moved that HB 4683, as substituted, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (7).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Bohac; Cole (2).

<u>HB 4693</u>

The chair laid out HB 4693 as pending business.

Representative Biedermann offered a complete committee substitute.

The committee substitute was adopted without objection.

4/23/2019

Representative Huberty moved that HB 4693, as substituted, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (7).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Bohac; Cole (2).

<u>HB 4646</u>

The chair laid out HB 4646 as pending business.

Representative Huberty moved that HB 4646, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (7).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Bohac; Cole (2).

<u>HB 4662</u>

The chair laid out HB 4662 as pending business.

Representative Dominguez moved that HB 4662, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (7).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Bohac; Cole (2).

4/23/2019

<u>HB 3001</u>

The chair laid out HB 3001 as pending business.

Representative Biedermann offered a complete committee substitute.

The committee substitute was adopted without objection.

Representative Biedermann moved that HB 3001, as substituted, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (7).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	Representatives Bohac; Cole (2).
(Representative Bohac now present.)	

(Representative Cole now present.)

<u>HB 3307</u>

The chair laid out HB 3307 as pending business.

Representative Huberty moved that HB 3307, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Bohac; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Cole; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (9).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	None (0).

<u>HB 4075</u>

The chair laid out HB 4075 as pending business.

4/23/2019

Representative Cole offered a complete committee substitute.

The committee substitute was adopted without objection.

Representative Cole moved that HB 4075, as substituted, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:Representatives Coleman; Bohac; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann;
Cole; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (9).Nays:None (0).Present, Not Voting:None (0).Absent:None (0).

<u>HB 2741</u>

The chair laid out HB 2741 as pending business.

Representative Rosenthal moved that HB 2741, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:Representatives Coleman; Bohac; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann;
Cole; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (9).Nays:None (0).Present, Not Voting:None (0).Absent:None (0).

<u>HB 3203</u>

The chair laid out HB 3203 as pending business.

Representative Dominguez moved that HB 3203, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Bohac; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Cole; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (9).
Nays:	None (0).

4/23/2019

Present, Not Voting: None (0).

Absent: None (0).

<u>SB 790</u>

The chair laid out SB 790 as pending business.

Representative Bohac moved that SB 790, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:	Representatives Coleman; Bohac; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann; Cole; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (9).
Nays:	None (0).
Present, Not Voting:	None (0).
Absent:	None (0).

<u>HB 4559</u>

The chair laid out HB 4559 as pending business.

Representative Dominguez moved that HB 4559, without amendments, be reported favorably to the full house with the recommendation that it do pass and be printed and be sent to the Committee on Local and Consent Calendars. The motion prevailed by the following record vote:

Ayes:Representatives Coleman; Bohac; Anderson, Charles "Doc"; Biedermann;
Cole; Dominguez; Huberty; Rosenthal; Stickland (9).

Nays: None (0).

Present, Not Voting: None (0).

Absent: None (0).

At 6:34 p.m., on the motion of the chair and without objection, the meeting was adjourned subject to the call of the chair.

Rep. Coleman, Chair

Tara Blagg, Clerk